David Rainwater

From: Eva Ramirez

Sent: Tuesday, February 26, 2019 9:14 AM

To: Maleshia McGinnis; David Rainwater

Cc: Scott Kendall

Subject: FW: City of Cedar Hill - Bound Tree Contract Renewal

Good morning, | asked Cedar Hill Purchasing Manager for clarification regarding their renewal process please see email
below.

Thank you,

Corw Parmairgy &
Purchasing Department
City of North Richland Hills
817-427-6164 Phone

817-427-6151 Fax
eramirez@nrhtx.com

b% Please consider the environment before printing this email.

From: Pervis, Gregory <gregory.pervisl@cedarhilltx.com>
Sent: Tuesday, February 26, 2019 9:06 AM

To: Eva Ramirez <eramirez@nrhtx.com>

Subject: RE: City of Cedar Hill - Bound Tree Contract Renewal

Good Morning,
e Our Contracts do not require Council Consideration - if there are Renewals remaining;
e Example: Contract was awarded to a Vendor for 3 Years — to include 2 one-year renewals
after the initial award. | do not have to go to Council Year 2 or Year 3.

I hope that provides a better explanation....

Pervis

From: Eva Ramirez <eramirez@nrhtx.com>

Sent: Monday, February 25, 2019 4:17 PM

To: Pervis, Gregory <gregory.pervisl@cedarhilltx.com>
Subject: RE: City of Cedar Hill - Bound Tree Contract Renewal

Hello | hope all is well. Quick question is it true you guys don’t have to take this contract to get approved by your city
council? | need clarification for our legal department.

Thank you,

Corw Pamirgy &

Purchasing Department



City of North Richland Hills
817-427-6164 Phone
817-427-6151 Fax
eramirez@nrhtx.com

b% Please consider the environment before printing this email.

From: Pervis, Gregory <gregory.pervisl@cedarhilltx.com>

Sent: Thursday, February 7, 2019 10:00 AM

To: Alfaro, Vicki <valfaro@rowlett.com>; Allison, Cheryl <cheryl.allison@midlothian.tx.us>; Alonzo, Cynthia
<cynthia.alonzo@cityofdenton.com>; Back, Shane <sbeck@trophyclub.org>; Briggs, Derek
<derek.briggs@abilenetx.com>; Brock, Elton <elton.brock@cityofdenton.com>; Brown, James <jhbrown@nrfd.com>;
Caldwell, Gilbert <gcaldwell@roanoketexas.com>; Christian, Christa <cchristian@coppelltx.gov>; Cook, Jennifer
<jenniferc@coppelltx.gov>; Cunningham, Kevin <kevin.cunningham@cedarhilltx.com>; Davenport, Cheryl
<cdavenport@sangertexas.org>; Davis, Bryce <bdavis@gptx.org>; Denson, Melissa <melissa.denson@abilenetx.com>;
Dixon, Alton <adixon@lancaster-tx.com>; George, Diana <dgeorge@cityofmesquite.com>; Glover, John
<john.glover@flower-mound.com>; Gregory, Corey <cgregory@krumfire.com>; Hammock, Lee
<lee.hammock@farmersbranch.info>; Jones, David <djones@addisontx.gov>; Jones, Jess <jjones2@roanoketexas.com>;
Kearney, Brendon <bkearney@cityofsachse.com>; Klinck, Julia <julia.klinck@cityofdenton.com>; Latch, Jaye
<jlatch@longviewtexas.gov>; Lewandowski, Jerry <jlewandowski@hursttx.gov>; Long, Craig <craigl@ci.sherman.tx.us>;
Long, Kade <klong@vernontx.gov>; Lowry, Michael <mlowry@eulesstx.gov>; Loyd, Greg <gloyd @coppelltx.gov>;
McCaskill, Dale <dale.McCaskill@midlothian.tx.us>; Mendoza, Rachel <rmendoza@gptx.org>; Miller, Terri
<terri.miller@glennheightstx.gov>; Montgomery, Stephanie <stephanie.montgomery@co.cooke.tx.us>; Newcomer, Wil
<wnewcomer@ci.garland.tx.us>; North, Adam <anorth@sangertexas.org>; Ogurek, Tracey
<togurek@cityoflewisville.com>; Palmer, S <spalmer@cityofkeller.com>; Pennington, Dee
<dpennington@sangertexas.org>; Peterson, Eric <eric.peterson@mansfield-tx.gov>; Pitts, Alice
<apitts@thecolonytx.gov>; Priolog, Vince <vince.priolo@cityofcarrollton.com>; Eva Ramirez <eramirez@nrhtx.com>;
Ramirez, Randy <rramirez@cityofazle.org>; Ramos, Alvarado, Jewelie <jramos@hursttx.gov>; Rohde, Sam
<srohde@ci.duncanville.tx.us>; Russell, Tim <trussell@coppelltx.gov>; Scott, Thomas <tscott@cityofazle.org>; Sewell,
Bobby <bobby.sewell@bedfordtx.gov>; Shamlin, Marquita <marquita.shamlin@flower-mound.com>; Sirianni, Michele L.
<mlewissirianni@cityofsachse.com>; Slifka, Timothy <tslifka@ci.southlake.tx.us>; Smith, Landon
<landon.ff@hotmail.com>; Sonley, Karen <ksonley@bryantx.gov>; Southard, Bryan <bsouthard@ci.desoto.tx.us>;
Stephens, Ted <tstephens@Iucastexas.us>; Taylor, Marietta <mariettataylor@glennheightstx.gov>; Theobald, Michael
<mtheobald@lancaster-tx.com>; Tigerina, Melanie L. <mtigerina@bryantx.gov>; Tompkins, D' Ann
<dtompkins@cityoflewisville.com>; Torres, Kristen <kristen.torres@cleburne.net>; Troyer, Cindy
<ctroyer@cityofcorinth.com>; Whittenton, Brandi <bwhittenton@cstx.gov>; Whtie, Alton
<awhite@cityoflewisville.com>; Williams, Ryan <rowillia@cityofmesquite.com>; Wright, Lance
<lwright@grapevinetexas.gov>; Zadow, Sabrina <sabrina.zadow@flower-mound.com>

Subject: City of Cedar Hill - Bound Tree Contract Renewal

Good Morning Everyone,
Below are 7 bullet points regarding the Bound-Tree EMS Contract:

1. Please allow this e-mail to inform you that the City of Cedar Hill and Bound-Tree have agreed
to a (second of three) extensions, as reflected in the attached mutually signed document-
dated January 24, 2017.

2. This second extension will go into effect March 1, 2019 and will be valid through February 28,
2020, as one (optional) renewal year remains.

a. This entire contract will expire on February 28, 2021 (page 2 number 3) of the attached
PDF.




Hw

7.

NOTE: Cedar Hill contract renewals do not require Council-consideration.

As of the time of this e-mail, City of Cedar Hill is exploring having a Secondary EMS Vendor - in
the event Bound-Tree does not have the needed supplies. Once that decision is final, | will
share with everyone.

Bound-Tree will “load” the updated prices in your respective (entity’s) database,

Should Bound-Tree experience an unanticipated price increase, Bound-Tree will provide thirty
(30) days’ notice.

Feel free to share this e-mail to those interested party’s within your organization.

If anyone has questions, please contact me.

Greg Pervis

CEDARLHILL

Budget/Purchasing
285 Uptown Boulevard
Cedar Hill, Texas 75104
0 972.291.5100 X1064
F 972.291.5110



